UNITED NATIONS . BEE
GENERAL

ECONOM IC E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.165

AND B 5

CORIGINAL: FRENCH

SOCIAL COUNCIL

BT b
Ill|llIlIlIlll‘IHlll|II||ll|Ill“lllllllll"llluIllllllllI|I|IIIIHIlIHIIIHIIIHIIIIIIHIHHHI‘NIllllIH|I!lIlI|l||llIIIlIllll“l“ll”llllllllllllllll“lllllIlIIlIlIlnllIlllINIl0IlllﬂllIlll“llllHUIIIHHHIIIHHIUIIHHII

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTICN OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES
Seventh Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND SIXTY-FIFTH MEETING

Held at Headguarters, New York,
on Thursday, 20 January 1955, at 3 p.m.

CONTENTS

Procedure to be followed in carrying out studies of discrimination in
the matter of (a) political rights mentioned in the Universal
Declaration of Human Rights, (b) religious rights and practices, and
(c¢) emigration, immigration and travel (continued):
B. Consideration as to which further study of discrimination
should be undertaken in 1955 (E/CN.k/Sub,2/L.85,
E/CN.4/Sub.2/1.86, E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.87)
Legislative and judicial practices concerning measures to be taken
for the cessation of any advocacy of naticnal, racial or

religious hostility that constitutes an incitement to violence

(E/CN.4/Sub.2/16k)

55-03711

@\Q;



3/CN.4/sub:2/sR.165

Representatives of non-governmental organizations:

Cafeﬁory A:

Category B:

Secretariat:
iyt A, Ay = Y e

Mrs. C.B. FOX

Mr. IEWIN
Mrs. GIROUX
Mrs. DOD

Miss HITCUICOCK

Mrs. WAL3ER

Mr.

1\'111‘ *

HUMPHREY

LAWSCY

Enclish
age 2
FPRESENT:
Chairman: Mr. SORENSEN Denmark
Vice-Chairman: Mr. AWAD Egypt
Rapporteur: Mr. INCTES Philippines
‘Members: Mr. AMMOTN Lebanon
Mr. CASANUEVA Chile
Mr. CHATENET France
Mr. FGAIN Union of Soviet Soclalist
Republics
Ya. BALPL2WN United States of America
Mr. HISCOCKS United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern
| Ireland
Mr. KRTSHNASWAMI India
Mr. KULAGA Poland
Mr. ROY Haiti
Representatives 6f Speciallized Agencies: ‘
| Mr. DUNAND Internatibnal Labouy:
s Organisation
Mr. METRAUX United Notions Educational,

Scientific and Cultural
Organization

‘WOrld Fedération of

United Nations
Associations

Agudas Israel World
Organization
Catholic International

Union for Social
Service

International Alliance of
Women

Women's International
league for Peace and
Freedcnm

Director, Division of
Human Rights

Secretary of the Sub-
Comuission



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.165
English
Page 3

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED IN CARRYING OUT STUDIES OF DISCRIMINATION IN THE MATIER OF
(a) POLITICAL RIGHTS MENTIONED IN THE UNIVERSAL DECLARATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS,
(v) RELIGIOUS RIGHTS AND PRACTICES, AND {c) EMIGRATION, IMMIGRATION AND TRAVEL

(continued)

B. CONSIDERATION AS TO WHICH FURTHER STUD. OF DISCRIMINATION SHOULD BE
UNDERTAKEN IN 1955 (E/CN.k/sub.2/1.85, B/CN.4/sub.2/L.86, £/CN.4/Sub.2/L.87)

Mr. ROY ekpl&ined that in the preamble to his draft resolution
(E/CN.L/Sub.2/L.86) he had traced the history of the item. The draft recalled
that, in the work programme established at the Sub-Commissionfs fifth session and
approved by the Commission on Human Rights and the Eccnomic and Social Council, it
had been provided that ameng the weasures to combat discrimination the '
Sub-~Commission would study the fields of "immigration and travel"; and that
furthermore at its sixth session the Sub-Commission had decided that the study
should also cover "emigration". Iastly, the text noted that the Council had
requested the Sub-Commission to talz as the objective of its study article 15,‘
paragraph 2, of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights.

The operative part of the draft was meant to state his own position but, at
at the same time, to reflect the views of the majority of the members of the
Sub-Cormaission. While the Sub-Comission had recognized the emphasis placed by
the Council on the special importance of article 13, paragraph 2, of the
Declaration, several members had felt that the Council's resclution implied no
intention to restrict the scope of the Sub-Commission’s studies or to remove from
its programme all consideration of discrimination in the matter of emigration.

His text therefore drew attenticn to that interpretation and asked the
Commission on Human Rights to request confirmation of it from the Economic ahd

Sccial Council.



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.165
English
Page 4

Mr. FOMIN saLd that he would vote in favour of Mr. Roy!?! s draft
resolution, as the only course open to tde SubcComm1551on vas to seek fur+her
enllghtenment from the Economic and Social Council.

Mr. HISCOCKS pointed out that the members of the Sub-Commission whose

interpretation of the Council's resolution differed from Mr. Roy's would have to
vote against the draft resoclution, even if they believed that the Council should
be asked to clarify the meaning of resolution 545 D (XVIII).

Mr. AWAD was convinced that the Council had intended to restrict the
scope of Sub-Commission's study. Neverthelcss, the Sub-Commission should give
the Council an cpportunity to reconsider its position and he would therefore vote

in favour of Mr. Roy‘s draft resoluticn.

Mr. HAIPERN thought thet it wes quite clear from the discussion in the
Economic and Social Council that the smonsors of resolution 545 D (XVIII) had
wished the word "immigration" to be omitted from the text of resolution D
submitted by the Sub-Commission. He could nct understand how Mr. Awad, who
thought that the Council resolution clearly said one thing, was nevertheless
prepared to vote in favour of a draft resolution which interpreted it as meaning
something different. The Sub-Commission should merely request the Economic and
Social Council to reconsider its position. If a draft resolution to that effect

were submitted, he would not vote against it; he would abstain,

The CHAIRMAN felt that the Sub-Comurission should invite the Commission

on Human Rights to ask the Economic and Social Council to say which interpretation
of resolution 545 D (XVIII) was correct, instead of asking the Council to confirm

the interpretation placed cn the resolution by some members of the Sub-Commission.



E/CN.4/sub.2/SR.165
English
Page 5

Mr. ROY said that he had submitted his draft resolution in the belief
that the members of the Sub-Commission hed agreed to ask the Council to interpret
its resolution. Perhaps the Council hadAintendgd to restrict the scope of the
Sub-Commissionts étudy without categoricallf removing from its progrexme all
consideraﬁion of discrimination in the matter of immigration. The Sub-Commission
should not ask the Council to reconsider its position, but should inform it that
the majority of‘the,members of the Sub=-Comaission believed that, in approving
resclution 545 D (XViII), the Council had not intended to eliminate the study

of immigration from the Sub-Comuissionfts programme.

Mr. AVAD proposed that thc meeting should be suspended for a quarter of
an hour so that a drafting committee could work out a generally acceptable text.

Mr. HISCOCKS explained that hé had voted for the draft resolution on

the"future work programme of the Sub-Commission in the field of prevention of
discrimination” which had subsequently become resolution D. He had not therefore
~opposed the idea of a very broad study of discrimination in the metter of '
immigration, emigration and travel. He would point out, however, that in
resolution VIII, adopted at its L72nd meeting, the Commission on Human Rights
had drawn the atiention of the Sub-Commission to the observations made upon the -
plan proposed for the studies provided for by the Sub-Cormissionts resolution Dy
and to the debate on the United States proposal relating to the subject
(E/CN.4/L.362), During that debate ceveral members of the Commission had argued
strenucusly in favour of a more limited study. The Economic and Social Council
had been still more categorical when it had requested the Sub-Commission to take
as the objective of its study in the field of discrimination in relation to
immigration, emigration and travel, article 13, paragraph 2 of the Universal
Declaration, namely - the right of everyone to "leave any country, including his
own, and to return to his country". In his opinion the Sub-Commission

would sppear in a rather ridiculous light if it were to ask the Economic

and Social Council to confirm the interpretation of its decision contained

in Mr. Roy‘’s draft resolution. Opinion in the Sub-Commission itself

was sharply divided on that interpretation. The Council would be likely

to conform the restrictive interpretation placed on its resolution. The Sub-



E/CN.k4 /Sub.2/SR.165
English
Page 6

Commission's prestige was at stake and he therefore supported Mr. Awad's motion
for adjourrnment; that would give Mr. Roy znd any membérsAof the Sub~Commission
who wished to help him a chance to tore down his draft resolution and to prepare a

text acceptable toallor a substantia) number of the members of the Sub-Cormission.

© “Mr, ROY did not think that the adjournment suggested by Mr. Avad would
help to reconcile such divergent views as those, on the one hand, of
Mr. Hiscocks and Mr. Helpern. who appeared to be satisfied with the Council
resolution, and of Mr. Ammcun, on the other, who apparently regretted the
restrictions or at least the ambiguity of resolution 545 D (XVIII).  Furthermore,
the purpose of hig draft resoluticun was not so much to give a watered down anc
modified expression of the opinions of the Sub~Commission members as to make
the Council state its own position claarly.

Mr. AWAD was sorry that tae sponsor oi’ the draft resolution could not
support his motion of adjourmment, which he accordingly withdrew. He would
nevertheless vote for the draft resolution intrcduced by Mr. Roy, so as to
emphasize the importance he attached to the problem of immigration: if it were
not included in the proposed study, the concept of freedom of movement would be
weakered and entirely deprived of its vital content,

- Mr. CHATENET said the idea of requesting clarification of a text which
had been variously interpreted was not wrong in itself., However, there were
two ways of requesting the Council to dispsl 2ll doubt; one was simply to ask
what it had meaut, and the other was first ‘o give an interpretation, and then

to ask whether the interpretstion was correct. Personally, he preferred the
first method. It was a pity that Mr. Roy had not followed it, and that,

instead of using his draft resnlution to exprsss a kind of a prellminary opinion
which did not prejudge the substance, he had meant it a8 a procedural device while
at the same time being too specifina wifh regard to substance. Perheps Mr. Roy

would coungent to tone down the draft resolution.



E/CN.4/Sub.2/3R.165
English
Page 7

Mr. AMMOUN said Mr. Roy‘fs draft resolution contained an interpretation ar
expressed a hope., If, as he hoped, the draft resolution was adopted, the
Sub-Commission would eak the Council to confirm its inﬁerpretation, but it would
in reality be eXpressing the hope that it would be authorized to extend the
scope of the study it was considering.

Mr. ROY confirmed Mr. Ammoun's izterpretation of his draft resolution,
end stated that he hadkdeliberately given it the form of which Mr., Chatenet hed
spoken. By requesting the Council to state that it had not intended to restrict
the scope of the Sub-Commission®s studies, the Sub-Commission would, if the draft
ragolution cbtalned & majority of whe votes, indirectly be expressing the hope
that the Council would specifically authorize it to study discrimination in the
mattef of immigration.

Mr. AWAD said that he still supported the draft resolution. Either the
proposed interpretation wes correct, in which case the Council would not hesitate
to confirm it, or it was not, sid the Council would then have the opportunity of
modifying i1ts position, if it so wished, and of expressly recognizing the
importance of the problem of immigration.

Mr. HALPERN pointed out that under the draft resolution introduced by
the United States representatlve at the tenth session of the Commission on Humen
Rights the words "immigration and travel" in the Sub-Cormission's resolution D were
to have been replaced by the words "and the right to return to one's country as
provided in parcgraph 2 of article 13 of the Universal Decleration of Human Rights"

The Commission had drawn the Sub-Commission's attention to the debate on that
proposal, which had been withdrawn by the United States representatlve at the
472n4 meeting. But it hed been pointed out in the course of that debate that the
reason why the question of immigration wag not mentioned In the Universal
Declaration was not that it had besh accidentslly émitted, but that in the opinion
of the authors the right to immigration could not for the time being be included



E/CN.k /Sub.2/SR.165
English
Page 8

(Mr. Halpern)

in such a Declaration. ,Iﬁ was clear from the records of the Ecénomic and ;

Social Council‘é debates, in the light of whichythé Couﬁcil's resolution waé
adopted, that the inteéprétation given in Mr.vRoy7s draft resolution was untenable.
The Sub-Commission should not endcrse it.

Mr. HISbOCKS said +hat he had rot Jelcomed the Council resolutlon.
However, whether or not it deplored the 1141*4 placed on the scope of itg study,A
the Sub Comm1531on had to respect the Council's wishes. The Sub- Commlssion had

sometlmes been accused of lacking a proper sense of its duties and 1ts dimnlty.
Such an accusatlon would be justified if the Sub-Commission submitted to nlgher ;
vodies a draft resolution that had not been tworoughly thought' out. iHe proposedf
therefore that the debate should be sdjourned to the following dey in order to
glve the sponsor of the draft vesclution time to bring the text into llne with

the views expressed durlng the debate.

The CHATRMAN drew attention to rule 45 of the rules of procedure of the

functional commissions of the Councwl under which, in addition to the proposer

of the motion, ore member might speak in favour and ome against the motion.
Mr. HALPERN opposed the motion.

Mr. AWAD spoke in favour of the moSion.,

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the motion that the debate ghould be
sdjourred to the following day. ' -

The motion to adjourn wﬁg\édoptedkby 5 votes to 3, with L sbstentions.-

The CHAIRMAN therefore requested Mr. Roy in consultstion with other

meribers of the Sub-Commission, to work out a revised text of his draft resolution
that would take account of the visws expréssed during the debate.

He invited the Sub-Commission to consider agenda item 9.



E/CN.4/sub.2/sR.165
Epglish
Page 9

LEGISLATIVE AND JUDICIAL PRACTICES CONCERVING MEASURES TO BE TAKEN FOR THE
CESSATION OF ANY ADVOCACY €7 NATIONAL, RACIAL OR RELIGICUS HOSTILITY THAT
CONSTITUTES AN INCITEMENT TO VIOLENCE (E/CM.4/sub.2/16k)

The CHAIRMAN invited debete on apends item G, He recalied that
the Secretary-General bed presented a preliminery report on the ltem
(B/CN.4/sub.2/164) and drew sttention particulerly to the suggestion made in
peragraph 7 of that document that the final report ghould be presented st its

elghth session. He asked for & decisior on that point.

Mr., FOMIN said the Sub.Commission hed egreed that that important item
should be studied thoroughly and without deley. It was unfortunate that the
Secretary-Ceneral had beer unable to produce a full report, but in the circumstances
there was no bettey sclution than Lo spprove the Secretary-Generaltls aﬁggestion,

He hoped that at its eighth session, the Sub-Commission would have a detailed report
in the light of which it could discuss the itenm,

The CHAIRMAN amsked the Sub-Commission to epprove the Secretary-General’s
suggestion.

The suggestion was sgreed to.

The CHAIRMAN said thatv item 10, r-laeting to the protection of minorities,
was next on the Sub-Commission's eagenda., For practicel reasons connected with the
organization of the work, he would suggest, however, that the Sub~Commission should
poetpone consideration of thaet item untll it had dlazposed of the item cconcerming

discerimination,

After an exchepnge of views In which Mr. AMMOUN, Mr. CASANUEVA, Mr. FOMIN,
Mr. HALPERN, Mr. ROY, and Mr, HUMPHREY (Secretariat) took pert, the CHAIRMAN
decided, with the concurrence of the Sub-Commission, that agends item 10 would not

be discussed until the drcft resolution introduced by Mr, Ammoun
(E/cH.4/sub.2/L.85/Rav.1, ), Mr. Roy (E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.86) and Mr. Casanueva
(EfcN.A4/sub.2/L.8T) had besn dispcsed of.

The me2z*ing rosc at k,20 »n.m.






